
 
   

 
 

   
 

   
     

  

     
   

      
      

           
      

     
 

     
       

       
 

    
 

      
  

       
      

      
      

     
       

 
  

 
    

  
 

Manitoba ~ 
Conservation and Climate 
Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
1007 Century Street 
Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-7100 F 204-948-2338 
www.manitoba.ca 

File No.: 6046.00 
June 28, 2021 

Andrea Snodgrass 
Environment and Regulatory Advisor 
Tervita Corporation 
1600, 140 - 10 Avenue SE 
Calgary AB T2G 0R1 
asnodgrass@tervita.com 

Dear Andrea Snodgrass: 

Re: Redonda Hazardous Waste Facility – DGHTAL no. 337 HW 
999 Redonda Street, RM of Springfield 

Conservation and Climate acknowledges receipt of the Decommissioning 
Plan submitted by Tervita Corporation on January 19, 2021, and additional information 
submitted April 29, 2021, to fulfill Clause 93 of Dangerous Goods Handling and 
Transportation Act Licence no. 337 HW for the Redonda Hazardous Waste Facility 
located at 999 Redonda Street in the Rural Municipality of Springfield. 

Upon review of the above documents, Conservation and Climate is 
satisfied with the assessment of remediation and closure plan and accept the total 
amount of $114,985.00 Cdn as an estimated cost to the decommissioning the facility. 

Please be advised of the following: 

1. Upon closure of the facility, the director may require an investigation to be carried 
out in accordance with the Environmental Site Assessments in Manitoba -
June 2016 guideline (or any future revision thereof), as per Clause 91, including 
at minimum a Phase II site assessment. 
https://gov.mb.ca/sd/pubs/waste_management/contams/environmental_site_ass 
essments_in_manitoba_e.pdf 

2. As per Clause 94, Tervita Corporation shall maintain and post with Conservation 
and Climate a permit bond, irrevocable letter of credit or another acceptable 
security satisfactory to the Director for $114,985.00 Cdn which shall remain in 
place for the duration of the operation and decommissioning of the Facility. 
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3. This remediation and closure plan is to be reviewed as per the requirements 
specified in Clause 96. 

4. Tervita Corporation shall maintain valid Environmental Impairment Liability 
insurance providing coverage subject to a minimum limit of $1,000,000 Cdn per 
occurrence or claim, including coverage for gradual, and sudden and accidental 
pollution, as required in Clause 97. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact 
Marguerite Reimer, Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Branch, at Marguerite.Reimer@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7016. 

Sincerely, 

Kristal Harman, Director 
Environmental Compliance and 
Enforcement 

c: Neil Rentz, Operations and Client Services 
Asit Dey/ Edwin Yazon, Environmental Approvals branch 
Siobhan Burland-Ross, Environmental Approvals branch 
Warren Rospad, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement branch 
Yvonne/Hawryliuk/ Nada Suresh, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement branch 
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